
I am not sure about BRK Partners. I’ve included Steven on this email. I believe he was the 
city contact person working with BRK Partners. 
 
Thanks,
 
Vickey Raduechel, TRMC | City Secretary | City of Fate

         
1900 CD Boren Parkway, Fate, TX 75087
Office: 972-771-4601 ext 103 | Fax: 972-772-3343 
 
NOTICE—This e-mail message may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not an addressee or otherwise authorized to receive this message, you should 
not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this e-mail or any information 
contained in the message.  If you have received this material in error, please advise 
the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.  
ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS— A “Reply to All” of this e-mail could lead to violations 
of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  Please reply only to the sender.  Please note that 
any correspondence, such as e-mail or letters, sent to City staff or City officials may 
become public record and made available for Public/Media review.

 
From: Maria Barajas <mbarajas@fatetx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 1:14 PM
To: Vickey Raduechel <vraduechel@fatetx.gov>
Subject: BRK Partners
 
Good Afternoon Vickey,
 
I received an invoice for BRK Partners from Mr. Kovacs, but I am not finding them in our 
system. Did they by chance submit a vendor packet? 
 
Thank you,
 
Maria Barajas | Accounting Specialist | City of Fate

         
1900 C.D. Boren Pkwy, Fate, TX 75087
Office: 972-771-4601 ext 142 | Fax: 972-722-8266

 
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
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